Julie Kean

RN

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 missjensenkean@gmail.com +1 612 327 0002

I currently work part time as a women's health nurse practitioner/Certified Nurse Midwife. I am seeking employment that has more hours to offer, 20-40 per week. I have extensive experience with womens health, including primary care, menopausal care, and family planning as women over 30 comprise the majority of the patients I see in the office. I also see pregnant women for both prenatal care and problem visits. I have worked as an RN and as a nurse practitioner in the following areas: Women's Health

Labor and Delivery (12 years as an RN and 12 years as a CNM) Assisted Living (case manager and educator) Memory care

My number is 612-327-0002 if you are interested in talking to me about the job.

Also my email is missjensenkean@gmail.com. Thank you for your consideration!

Julie Kean

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Certified Nurse Midwife

ADVANCED OBGYN: 100 Casa, suite D3, 805-543-1863 - San Luis Obispo, CA September 2010 to Present

I provide comprehensive health care to women from ages 12 to 90 years, including primary care, annual physical exams, birth control, problem visits such as vaginitis, UTIs, preconception, HRT, Infertility and IUI, and antepartum/postpartum care. I provide intrapartum care and delivery services at both Sierra Vista Medical Center and French Medical Center in San Luis Obispo, CA.

Registered Nurse, Labor and Delivery

Medical Express, United hospital, HCMC - Travel RN 1998 to January 2010

I have worked in a variety of hospitals across the US as a labor and delivery RN, and as a EMR consultant.

Registered Nurse Case Manager

ALTERRA - Inver Grove Heights, MN November 2003 to October 2004

I worked as an RN in home coordinator and educator of staff in an assisted living homes and memory care homes across the metro area in Minneapolis/ St. Paul, MN. I was on call for medical/client concerns most weekends.

Education

Master's degree in Nursing, specialty in Nurse Midwifery and Women's health

University of Minnesota-Twin Cities - Minneapolis, MN

September 2008 to June 2010

Skills

- EMR Systems
- Epic
- · Family Planning
- Nursing
- Primary Care Experience
- Triage
- · Medical Imaging
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Cerner
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nurse Midwife

September 2010 to April 2022

Licenses

California:

Nurse Midwife NM1900 Registered nurse 612520 Nurse Midwife Furnishing number 1900

National Provider Number 1962716316

American Midwifery Cerrification Board certified, renewal due December 2020

DEA Certification

Additional Information

I have a current DEA number.